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Thursday, August 07,2003 
?iAT!Z 

Nicole Muellc~ 301-827-5562 
m  FAXU 

Jennifer Difbro 
FROM PHCNEP 

m: Amnrul Islam; Docket No. !%~-0071 

Dear Ms. Mueller: 

Having discussed the matter with M r. Islam, I write on his behalf to state that in the event 
his early termination of debarment is granted, he waives his right to a hearing. M r. Islam does 
not waive his right to a hearing should his application for early termination of debarment be 
denied. 

Thank you for your assistance; we look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible. 


